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Lindsey Ozbolt

From: Rich Elliott <elliottr@kvfr.org>

Sent: Tuesday, January 27, 2015 4:55 PM

To: Lindsey Ozbolt

Cc: Joe Seemiller; John Sinclair

Subject: RE: Notice of Application (SD-14-00004 & PF-14-00002) Canyon Interpretive Center

The fire district’s feedback is as follows: 

1. Addressing clearly visible from both directions of travel on SR 821 

2. Sprinkler and fire alarm systems may be required. If so, KVFR would like to have input into location of components. 

3. Access compliant with Appendix D – current fire code when permit issued. 

 

KCFMO is the authority having jurisdiction for fire code compliance. 

 

Thank you 

 

From: Lindsey Ozbolt [mailto:lindsey.ozbolt@co.kittitas.wa.us]  

Sent: Tuesday, January 27, 2015 4:20 PM 

To: Mike Johnston; 'darren.habel@usace.army.mil'; 'jmarkell@kvnews.com'; Rich Elliott; Beth Leader; 
'comdev@ci.ellensburg.wa.gov'; Public Works; 'kaiserm@wsdot.wa.gov'; 'holmstr@wsdot.wa.gov' 

Subject: FW: Notice of Application (SD-14-00004 & PF-14-00002) Canyon Interpretive Center 

 

You are receiving this forwarded notification email because the initial email was too large for your server to receive.  The 

previous email had the Public Facilities, Shoreline Substantial Development, and SEPA checklist applications attached to 

it in addition to the notice of application attached above.  All of these documents can be retrieved using the methods 

outlined in the email below. 

 

Regards, 

 

Lindsey Ozbolt 
Planner II 
Community Development Services 
411 North Ruby St., Suite 2 
Ellensburg, WA 98926 
509.962.7637 
 

From: Lindsey Ozbolt  

Sent: Tuesday, January 27, 2015 4:02 PM 
To: steve.hahn@parks.wa.gov; Brenda Larsen; Josh Hink; Kim Dawson; Julie Kjorsvik; Lisa Iammarino; Joe Gilbert; Holly 

Myers; Holly Duncan; Lisa Lawrence; Patti Johnson; Christina Wollman; Candie M. Leader; 'jessica@yakama.com' 
(jessica@yakama.com); 'jmarvin@yakama.com' (jmarvin@yakama.com); 'johnson@yakama.com' 

(johnson@yakama.com); 'Thalia Sachtleben (enviroreview@yakama.com)'; separegister@ecy.wa.gov; 

'crosepacoordinator@ecy.wa.gov' (crosepacoordinator@ecy.wa.gov); gcle461@ecy.wa.gov; 'Brent.Renfrow@dfw.wa.gov' 
(Brent.Renfrow@dfw.wa.gov); 'Mark.Teske@dfw.wa.gov' (Mark.Teske@dfw.wa.gov); 'jennifer.nelson@dfw.wa.gov'; 

'Gretchen.Kaehler@DAHP.wa.gov' (Gretchen.Kaehler@DAHP.wa.gov); 'jorgenja@cwu.edu' (jorgenja@cwu.edu); 
'nelmsk@cwu.edu' (nelmsk@cwu.edu); Michael Flory; Lou Whitford; 'russell.mau@doh.wa.gov' 

(russell.mau@doh.wa.gov); 'linda.hazlett@dnr.wa.gov' (linda.hazlett@dnr.wa.gov); Allison Kimball 

(brooksideconsulting@gmail.com); Terry Hamberg (tribune@nkctribune.com); 'jmarkell@kvnews.com' 
(jmarkell@kvnews.com); Mike Johnston; darren.habel@usace.army.mil; pubworks@ci.ellensburg.wa.us; 

comdev@ci.ellensburg.wa.us; energyservices@ci.ellensburg.wa.us; Dr. Paul Farris, Ellensburg School District; 
fwalker@eburg.wednet.edu; holmstr@wsdot.wa.gov; Kaiser, Mark (KaiserM@wsdot.wa.gov) (KaiserM@wsdot.wa.gov); 
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Doug D'Hondt; RichElliott 

Cc: Kaycee Hathaway; Doc Hansen; Jeff Watson 
Subject: Notice of Application (SD-14-00004 & PF-14-00002) Canyon Interpretive Center 

 

SD-14-00004 Canyon Interpretive Center 
 

 
Kittitas County has received the above referenced land use application. Agencies within the county network 
may review the application master file via the above link. Agencies outside of the county network may view the 
related documentation by following this link: http://www.co.kittitas.wa.us/cds/land-use/default.aspx and opening the 
designated file by application number. Comments within the body of an email are encouraged, but may be 
submitted as attachments or via US Mail.  
 
The written comment period for this proposal ends on February 26, 2015 at 5:00 p.m.  
 

 

Lindsey Ozbolt 
Planner II 
Community Development Services 
411 North Ruby St., Suite 2 
Ellensburg, WA 98926 
509.962.7637 
 

 

 
Notice: All email sent to this address will be received by the Kittitas County 
email system and may be subject to public disclosure under Chapter 42.56 
RCW and to archiving and review. 
 
message id: 38eb45916c6dcbdac24bb8719d004a14 


